

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017	
1	(a) General purpose revenue funds					
2	general program supplementation	GPR	B	133,600	133,600	
3	(g) Program revenue funds general					
4	program supplementation	PR	S	-0-	-0-	
5	(k) Public assistance programs					
6	supplementation	PR-S	C	-0-	-0-	
7	(m) Federal funds general program					
8	supplementation	PR-F	C	-0-	-0-	
9	(u) Segregated funds general program					
10	supplementation	SEG	S	-0-	-0-	
	(4) PROGRAM TOTALS					
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			133,600	133,600	
	PROGRAM REVENUE			-0-	-0-	
	FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)	
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)	
	SERVICE			(-0-)	(-0-)	
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-	
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)	
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			133,600	133,600	
11	(8) SUPPLEMENTATION OF PROGRAM REVENUE AND PROGRAM REVENUE-SERVICE APPROPRIATIONS					
12	(g) Supplementation of program					
13	revenue and program					
14	revenue-service appropriations	PR	S	-0-	-0-	
	(8) PROGRAM TOTALS					
	PROGRAM REVENUE			-0-	-0-	
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)	
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-	
	20.865 DEPARTMENT TOTALS					
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			4,841,000	4,841,000	
	PROGRAM REVENUE			-0-	-0-	
	FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)	
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)	

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
	SERVICE			(-0-)	(-0-)
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			4,841,000	4,841,000
1	20.866 Public Debt				
2	(1) BOND SECURITY AND REDEMPTION FUND				
3	(u) Principal repayment and interest	SEG	S	-0-	-0-
	(1) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
	20.866 DEPARTMENT TOTALS				
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
4	20.867 Building Commission				
5	(1) STATE OFFICE BUILDINGS				
6	(a) Principal repayment and interest;				
7	housing of state agencies	GPR	S	-0-	-0-
8	(b) Principal repayment and interest;				
9	capitol and executive residence	GPR	S	13,845,000	9,990,100
	(1) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			13,845,000	9,990,100
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			13,845,000	9,990,100
10	(2) ALL STATE-OWNED FACILITIES				
11	(b) Asbestos removal	GPR	A	-0-	-0-
12	(c) Hazardous materials removal	GPR	A	-0-	-0-
13	(f) Facilities preventive maintenance	GPR	A	-0-	-0-

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
1	(q) Building trust fund	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
2	(r) Planning and design	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
3	(u) Aids for buildings	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
4	(v) Building program funding				
5	contingency	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
6	(w) Building program funding	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
	(2) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
7	(3) STATE BUILDING PROGRAM				
8	(a) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	S	23,638,000	33,546,200
9	(b) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	S	1,759,600	1,560,200
10	(bb) Principal repayment, interest and				
11	rebates; AIDS Network, Inc.	GPR	S	24,500	24,500
12	(bc) Principal repayment, interest and				
13	rebates; Grand Opera House in				
14	Oshkosh	GPR	S	32,100	35,500
15	(bd) Principal repayment, interest and				
16	rebates; Aldo Leopold climate				
17	change classroom and interactive				
18	laboratory	GPR	S	38,300	38,300
19	(be) Principal repayment, interest and				
20	rebates; Bradley Center Sports and				
21	Entertainment Corporation	GPR	S	839,300	904,700

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
1	(bf) Principal repayment, interest and				
2	rebates; AIDS Resource Center of				
3	Wisconsin, Inc.	GPR	S	65,300	65,300
4	(bg) Principal repayment, interest, and				
5	rebates; Madison Children's				
6	Museum	GPR	S	20,400	20,400
7	(bh) Principal repayment, interest, and				
8	rebates; Myrick Hixon EcoPark,				
9	Inc.	GPR	S	41,500	41,500
10	(bi) Principal repayment, interest, and				
11	rebates; Marshfield Clinic	GPR	S	-0-	-0-
12	(bj) Principal repayment, interest and				
13	rebates; Lac du Flambeau Indian				
14	Tribal Cultural Center	GPR	S	20,100	20,100
15	(bL) Principal repayment, interest and				
16	rebates; family justice center	GPR	S	-0-	284,200
17	(bm) Principal repayment, interest, and				
18	rebates; HR Academy, Inc.	GPR	S	133,900	113,300
19	(bn) Principal repayment, interest and				
20	rebates; Hmong cultural centers	GPR	S	22,100	22,100
21	(bp) Principal repayment, interest and				
22	rebates	GPR	S	56,500	61,900
23	(bq) Principal repayment, interest and				
24	rebates; children's research				
25	institute	GPR	S	928,500	1,022,400

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
1	(br) Principal repayment, interest and				
2	rebates	GPR	S	96,800	96,100
3	(bu) Principal repayment, interest and				
4	rebates; Civil War exhibit at the				
5	Kenosha Public Museums	GPR	S	42,800	42,800
6	(bv) Principal repayment, interest, and				
7	rebates; Bond Health Center	GPR	S	-0-	-0-
8	(cb) Principal repayment, interest, and				
9	rebates; Domestic Abuse				
10	Intervention Services, Inc.	GPR	S	26,900	44,900
11	(cd) Principal repayment, interest and				
12	rebates; K I Convention Center	GPR	S	-0-	105,200
13	(cf) Principal repayment, interest and				
14	rebates; Dane County; livestock				
15	facilities	GPR	S	722,200	722,200
16	(ch) Principal repayment, interest, and				
17	rebates; Wisconsin Maritime Center				
18	of Excellence	GPR	S	-0-	133,700
19	(cj) Principal repayment, interest, and				
20	rebates; Norskedalen Nature and				
21	Heritage Center	GPR	S	-0-	84,100
22	(d) Interest rebates on obligation				
23	proceeds; general fund	GPR	S	-0-	-0-
24	(e) Principal repayment, interest and				
25	rebates; parking ramp	GPR	S	-0-	-0-

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
1	(g) Principal repayment, interest and				
2	rebates; program revenues	PR	S	-0-	-0-
3	(h) Principal repayment, interest, and				
4	rebates	PR	S	-0-	-0-
5	(i) Principal repayment, interest and				
6	rebates; capital equipment	PR	S	-0-	-0-
7	(k) Interest rebates on obligation				
8	proceeds; program revenues	PR-S	C	-0-	-0-
9	(kd) Energy conservation construction				
10	projects; principal repayment,				
11	interest and rebates	PR-S	C	194,100	1,261,900
12	(km) Aquaculture demonstration facility;				
13	principal repayment and interest	PR-S	S	256,700	200,200
14	(q) Principal repayment and interest;				
15	segregated revenues	SEG	S	-0-	-0-
16	(r) Interest rebates on obligation				
17	proceeds; conservation fund	SEG	S	-0-	-0-
18	(s) Interest rebates on obligation				
19	proceeds; transportation fund	SEG	S	-0-	-0-
20	(t) Interest rebates on obligation				
21	proceeds; veterans trust fund	SEG	S	-0-	-0-
22	(w) Bonding services	SEG	S	1,024,200	1,024,200
	(3) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			28,508,800	38,989,600
	PROGRAM REVENUE			450,800	1,462,100
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	SERVICE			(450,800)	(1,462,100)

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			1,024,200	1,024,200
	OTHER			(1,024,200)	(1,024,200)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			29,983,800	41,475,900
1	(4) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND INTEREST EARNINGS				
2	(q) Funding in lieu of borrowing	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
3	(r) Interest on veterans obligations	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
	(4) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
4	(5) SERVICES TO NONSTATE GOVERNMENTAL UNITS				
5	(g) Financial consulting services	PR	C	-0-	-0-
	(5) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	PROGRAM REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
	20.867 DEPARTMENT TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			42,353,800	48,979,700
	PROGRAM REVENUE			450,800	1,462,100
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	SERVICE			(450,800)	(1,462,100)
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			1,024,200	1,024,200
	OTHER			(1,024,200)	(1,024,200)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			43,828,800	51,466,000
6	20.875 Budget Stabilization Fund				
7	(1) TRANSFERS TO FUND				
8	(a) General fund transfer	GPR	S	-0-	-0-
	(1) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
9	(2) TRANSFERS FROM FUND				

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
1	(q) Budget stabilization fund transfer	SEG	A	-0-	-0-
	(2) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
	20.875 DEPARTMENT TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
2	20.885 Grants to Forward Wisconsin Development Authority				
3	(1) GENERAL ADMINISTRATION				
4	(m) Federal aid	PR-F	C	-0-	-0-
	(1) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	PROGRAM REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
5	(2) HOUSING PROGRAMS				
6	(a) General program operations	GPR	C	-0-	-0-
7	(ad) Housing rehabilitation loan				
8	program	GPR	C	-0-	-0-
9	(ah) Capital reserve fund deficiency	GPR	C	-0-	-0-
10	(at) Homeowner eviction lien protection				
11	program	GPR	C	-0-	-0-
12	(q) Loan-loss reserve fund	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
13	(qm) Environmental fund transfer to				
14	Wisconsin development reserve				
15	fund	SEG	C	-0-	-0-

	STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
1	(r) Agrichemical management fund				
2	transfer to Wisconsin development				
3	reserve fund	SEG	C	-0-	-0-
4	(s) Petroleum inspection fund transfer				
5	to Wisconsin development reserve				
6	fund	SEG	A	-0-	-0-
	(2) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	-0-
7	(3) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS				
8	(a) General program operations	GPR	C	-0-	25,374,700
9	(am) Regional revolving loan fund grants	GPR	A	-0-	55,000,000
10	(ap) Wisconsin development reserve				
11	fund	GPR	C	-0-	-0-
12	(r) Economic development fund;				
13	programs	SEG	C	-0-	21,776,000
14	(s) Brownfield site assessment grants	SEG	B	-0-	1,000,000
	(3) PROGRAM TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			-0-	80,374,700
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	22,776,000
	OTHER			(-0-)	(22,776,000)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	103,150,700
	20.885 DEPARTMENT TOTALS				
	GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			-0-	80,374,700
	PROGRAM REVENUE			-0-	-0-
	FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)
	SEGREGATED REVENUE			-0-	22,776,000
	OTHER			(-0-)	(22,776,000)
	TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			-0-	103,150,700

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	TYPE	2015-2016	2016-2017
General Appropriations FUNCTIONAL AREA TOTALS				
GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			2,283,224,300	2,607,073,300
PROGRAM REVENUE			62,950,800	63,962,100
FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)
OTHER			(-0-)	(-0-)
SERVICE			(62,950,800)	(63,962,100)
SEGREGATED REVENUE			245,603,600	269,599,600
FEDERAL			(-0-)	(-0-)
OTHER			(245,603,600)	(269,599,600)
SERVICE			(-0-)	(-0-)
LOCAL			(-0-)	(-0-)
TOTAL-ALL SOURCES			2,591,778,700	2,940,635,000
STATE TOTALS			35,937,815,600	32,347,215,300
GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE			15,875,476,500	16,942,533,200
PROGRAM REVENUE			15,028,693,900	10,577,989,000
FEDERAL			(9,625,168,500)	(8,033,495,000)
OTHER			(4,534,361,400)	(1,697,138,500)
SERVICE			(869,164,000)	(847,355,500)
SEGREGATED REVENUE			5,033,645,200	4,826,693,100
FEDERAL			(884,954,500)	(884,756,000)
OTHER			(3,397,187,300)	(3,383,633,700)
SERVICE			(643,617,300)	(450,417,300)
LOCAL			(107,886,100)	(107,886,100)

1
 2 ***-0602/P4.1*SECTION 482.** 20.115 (1) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.115 (1) (gb) *Food regulation, lodging, and recreation.* The amounts in the
 4 schedule for the regulation of food, lodging, and recreation under chs. 93, 97 and 98.
 5 All moneys received under ss. 93.06 (1r) and (1w), 93.09, 93.11, 93.12, 97.17, 97.175,
 6 97.20, 97.21, 97.22, 97.24, 97.27, 97.29, 97.30 (3) (a), (b) and (c), 97.41, 97.60 to
 7 97.653, 97.67, 98.145 and 98.146 for the regulation of food, lodging, and recreation
 8 shall be credited to this appropriation.

9 ***-1053/P2.3*SECTION 483.** 20.115 (2) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.115 (2) (jm) *Veterinary examining board.* All moneys received from issuing
 11 and renewing credentials under ch. 89 for the licensing, rule-making, and
 12 regulatory functions of the veterinary examining board.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 *~~0971/P5.149~~*SECTION 484. 20.115 (7) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

2 *~~1228/P2.1~~*SECTION 485. 20.115 (7) (qf) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.115 (7) (qf) *Soil and water management; aids.* From the environmental
4 fund, the amounts in the schedule for cost-sharing grants and contracts under the
5 soil and water resource management program under s. 92.14, but not for the support
6 of local land conservation personnel, and for producer led watershed protection
7 grants under s. 93.59. The department shall allocate funds, in an amount that does
8 not exceed \$250,000 in each fiscal year for the producer led watershed protection
9 grants.

10 *~~0971/P5.150~~*SECTION 486. 20.115 (9) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.115 (9) (title) STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 *~~0971/P5.151~~*SECTION 487. 20.115 (9) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.115 (9) (k) *State agency services.* All moneys received from other state
14 agencies for the costs of services performed by the state laboratory of hygiene for
15 those state agencies, to provide those services.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 *~~0807/P6.92~~*SECTION 488. 20.142 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

17 **20.142 Financial institutions and professional standards, department**
18 **of.** (intro.) There is appropriated to the department of financial institutions and
19 professional standards for the following programs:

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 *~~0807/P6.93~~*SECTION 489. 20.142 (1) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.142 (1) (title) SUPERVISION AND MANAGEMENT.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 ***-0807/P6.94***SECTION 490. 20.142 (1) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.142 (1) (gm) *Gifts and grants*. Except as otherwise provided in subs. (2), (3),
4 and (4), all moneys received from gifts, grants, bequests, and devises, for the
5 purposes for which made.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 ***-0807/P6.95***SECTION 491. 20.142 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.142 (1) (k) *Interagency and intra-agency programs*. Except as otherwise
8 provided in subs. (2), (3), and (4), all moneys received from other state agencies and
9 all moneys received by the department from the department, for the purposes for
10 which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 ***-0807/P6.96***SECTION 492. 20.142 (1) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.142 (1) (m) *Federal funds*. Except as otherwise provided in subs. (2), (3), and
13 (4), all moneys received from the federal government as authorized by the governor
14 under s. 16.54, for the purposes for which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 ***-0807/P6.97***SECTION 493. 20.144 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-0807/P6.98***SECTION 494. 20.144 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-0807/P6.99***SECTION 495. 20.144 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.142 (2) (title).

19 ***-0807/P6.100***SECTION 496. 20.144 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
20 20.142 (2) (a).

1 *~~0807/P6.101~~*SECTION 497. 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.142 (2) (g) and amended to read:

3 20.142 (2) (g) *General program operations related to financial services*
4 functions. The amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the
5 department of financial institutions and professional standards related to financial
6 services functions. Except as provided in pars. (a), (h), (i), (j), and (u), all moneys
7 received by the department, other than by the office of credit unions and the ~~division~~
8 ~~of banking department for banking functions~~, and 88% of all moneys received by the
9 office of credit unions and the ~~department's division of banking~~ department for
10 banking functions, shall be credited to this appropriation, but any balance at the
11 close of a fiscal year under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund.
12 Annually, ~~\$325,000~~ \$150,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation
13 account shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.575 (1) (g).

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.144 (1) (g), as renumbered to s. 20.142 (2) (g). This
SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0807/P5 and
-0962/2.

14 *~~0807/P6.102~~*SECTION 498. 20.144 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered
15 20.142 (2) (h) and amended to read:

16 20.142 (2) (h) ~~Gifts, grants, settlements~~ Settlements and publications; financial
17 services functions. All moneys received from ~~gifts, grants, bequests, forfeitures~~
18 under s. 426.203, and from settlements arising from financial services functions, for
19 the purposes for which made or received and all moneys received by the department
20 from financial services functions as fees or other charges for photocopying, microfilm
21 copying, generation of copies of documents from optical disk storage, sales of books
22 and other services provided in carrying out the financial services functions of the
23 department, for the purposes for which the moneys were received or collected.

1 ***-0807/P6.103*SECTION 499.** 20.144 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.142 (2) (i).

3 ***-0807/P6.104*SECTION 500.** 20.144 (1) (j) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.142 (2) (j).

5 ***-0807/P6.105*SECTION 501.** 20.144 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.142 (2) (m).

7 ***-0807/P6.106*SECTION 502.** 20.144 (1) (u) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.142 (2) (u).

9 ***-1461/P2.7*SECTION 503.** 20.145 (1) (g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 20.145 (1) (g) *General program operations.* (intro.) The amounts in the
12 schedule for general program operations, including organizational support services
13 and oversight of care management organizations, ~~and for transferring to the~~
14 ~~appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) (kv) the amount allocated by the~~
15 ~~commissioner of insurance.~~ Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of each
16 fiscal year, the unencumbered balance in this appropriation account that exceeds 10
17 percent of that fiscal year's expenditure under this appropriation shall lapse to the
18 general fund. All of the following shall be credited to this appropriation account:

19 ***-1461/P2.8*SECTION 504.** 20.145 (1) (g) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-0435/P1.1*SECTION 505.** 20.145 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-0610/P3.5*SECTION 506.** 20.145 (6) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.145 (6) (title) WORKER'S COMPENSATION ADMINISTRATION.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

23 ***-0610/P3.6*SECTION 507.** 20.145 (6) (ga) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.145 (6) (ga) *Auxiliary services*. All moneys received from fees collected
2 under s. 102.16 (2m) (d) for the delivery of services under s. 102.16 (2m) (f).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 ***-0610/P3.7***SECTION 508. 20.145 (6) (gb) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.145 (6) (gb) *Local agreements*. All moneys received through contracts or
5 financial agreements for provision of worker's compensation services to local units
6 of government or local organizations, for the purpose of providing those services.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 ***-0610/P3.8***SECTION 509. 20.145 (6) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.145 (6) (ka) *Interagency and intra-agency agreements*. All moneys received
9 through contracts or financial agreements from other state agencies for the provision
10 of worker's compensation services to those state agencies and all moneys received by
11 the office from the office for the provision of those services to the office, for the
12 purpose of providing those services.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 ***-0867/P2.1***SECTION 510. 20.155 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.155 (1) (g) *Utility regulation; relocation assistance*. The amounts in the
15 schedule for the regulation of utilities and general program operations under ss.
16 32.19 to 32.27. Ninety percent of all moneys received by the commission under s.
17 196.85, 196.855, or 201.10 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation. Ninety percent
18 of all receipts from the sale of miscellaneous printed reports and other copied
19 material, the cost of which was originally paid under this paragraph, shall be
20 credited to this appropriation.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 511

1 ***-1078/P4.6*****SECTION 511.** 20.155 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.155 (1) (q) *Universal telecommunications service.* From the universal
3 service fund, the amounts in the schedule for the promotion of universal
4 telecommunications service for the purposes specified in s. 196.218 (5) (a) 1., 4., 8.
5 and 9. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of
6 each year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.155 (3) (rm).

7 ***-1078/P4.7*****SECTION 512.** 20.155 (3) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.155
8 (3) (k) and amended to read:

9 20.155 (3) (k) *Broadband expansion grants; program revenues–service.* ~~As a~~
10 ~~continuing appropriation~~ Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for broadband
11 expansion grants under s. 196.504. The amounts transferred from s. 20.505 (1) (is)
12 to this appropriation shall be credited to this appropriation account.

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s.20.155 (3) (g). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1078/P2 and -0338/P2.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 ***-1078/P4.8*****SECTION 513.** 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.155 (3) (r) *Broadband expansion grants; segregated fund revenues.* From
15 the universal service fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the
16 schedule for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 ***-1078/P4.9*****SECTION 514.** 20.155 (3) (rm) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.155 (3) (rm) *Broadband expansion grants; segregated fund*
19 *revenues–service.* From the universal service fund, all moneys transferred from the
20 appropriation accounts under sub. (1) (q) and ss. 20.255 (3) (q), (qm), and (r), 20.285
21 (1) (q), and 20.505 (4) (s) to be used for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (rm). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1078/P2 and -1061/P2.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 ***-1078/P4.10*SECTION 515.** 20.155 (3) (rm) of the statutes, as created by 2015
2 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

3 20.155 (3) (rm) *Broadband expansion grants; segregated fund*
4 *revenues-service.* From the universal service fund, all moneys transferred from the
5 appropriation accounts under sub. (1) (q) and ss. 20.255 (3) (q), (qm), and (r), ~~20.285~~
6 ~~(1)(q)~~, and 20.505 (4) (s) to be used for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (rm). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1078/P3.

7 ***-0807/P6.107*SECTION 516.** 20.165 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-0807/P6.108*SECTION 517.** 20.165 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered
9 20.142 (3) (title) and amended to read:

10 20.142 (3) (title) PROFESSIONAL REGULATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
11 SERVICES.

12 ***-0807/P6.109*SECTION 518.** 20.165 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
13 20.142 (1) (a) and amended to read:

14 20.142 (1) (a) *General program operations—~~executive and administrative~~*
15 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for general program operations.

16 ***-0807/P7.110*SECTION 519.** 20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.142 (3) (g) and amended to read:

18 20.142 (3) (g) *General program operations, professional licensure.* The
19 amounts in the schedule for the professional licensing, ~~rule making~~, and regulatory
20 functions of the department under chs. 440 to 480, other than the licensing,
21 rule-making, and credentialing functions of the medical examining board and the

1 affiliated credentialing boards attached to the medical examining board and except
2 for preparing, administering, and grading examinations. Ninety percent of all
3 moneys received under chs. 440 to 480, except ~~ch.~~ chs. 448 and 463 and ss. 440.03
4 (13), 440.05 (1) (b), and, less \$10 of each renewal fee received under s. 452.12 (5); all
5 moneys transferred from the appropriation under par. (i); and all moneys received
6 under ~~s.~~ ss. 440.055 (2) and 440.52 (7m) (c) 5. and (11) (d) and ch. 463, shall be credited
7 to this appropriation.

8 *~~0807/P6.111~~*SECTION 520. 20.165 (1) (gc) of the statutes is repealed.

9 *~~0807/P6.112~~*SECTION 521. 20.165 (1) (gm) of the statutes is renumbered
10 20.142 (3) (gm).

11 *~~0807/P6.113~~*SECTION 522. 20.165 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.142 (3) (h).

13 *~~0807/P6.114~~*SECTION 523. 20.165 (1) (hg) of the statutes is renumbered
14 20.142 (3) (hg).

15 *~~0433/P4.2~~*SECTION 524. 20.165 (1) (hg) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.165 (1) (hg) *General program operations; medical examining board;*
17 *prescription drug monitoring program.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for
18 the licensing, rule-making, and regulatory functions of the medical examining board
19 and the affiliated credentialing boards attached to the medical examining board,
20 except for preparing, administering, and grading examinations; and for the
21 ~~pharmacy-examining~~ controlled substances board's operation of the prescription
22 drug monitoring program under s. ~~450.19~~ 961.385. Ninety percent of all moneys
23 received for issuing and renewing credentials under ch. 448 shall be credited to this
24 appropriation.

1 ***-0807/P6.115*SECTION 525.** 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.142 (3) (i).

3 ***-0807/P6.116*SECTION 526.** 20.165 (1) (im) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.142 (3) (im).

5 ***-0807/P6.117*SECTION 527.** 20.165 (1) (jm) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.142 (3) (jm).

7 ***-0807/P6.118*SECTION 528.** 20.165 (1) (k) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.142 (3) (k).

9 ***-0807/P6.119*SECTION 529.** 20.165 (1) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered
10 20.142 (3) (ka).

11 ***-0807/P6.120*SECTION 530.** 20.165 (1) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.142 (3) (kb).

13 ***-0807/P6.121*SECTION 531.** 20.165 (1) (kc) of the statutes is renumbered
14 20.142 (3) (kc).

15 ***-0807/P6.122*SECTION 532.** 20.165 (1) (ke) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-0807/P6.123*SECTION 533.** 20.165 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.142 (3) (m) and amended to read:

18 20.142 (3) (m) *Federal funds.* All moneys received from the federal government
19 as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for technical assistance provided under
20 s. 440.03 (2) ~~or to carry out other purposes for which made and received.~~

21 ***-0807/P6.124*SECTION 534.** 20.165 (1) (n) of the statutes is renumbered
22 20.142 (3) (n).

23 ***-0807/P6.125*SECTION 535.** 20.165 (1) (o) of the statutes is renumbered
24 20.142 (3) (o).

1 ***-0807/P6.126*SECTION 536.** 20.165 (1) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.142 (3) (pz).

3 ***-0807/P6.127*SECTION 537.** 20.165 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.142 (3) (s).

5 ***-0807/P6.128*SECTION 538.** 20.165 (2) (title) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.142 (4) (title).

7 ***-0807/P6.129*SECTION 539.** 20.165 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.142 (4) (a).

9 ***-0794/P1.1*SECTION 540.** 20.165 (2) (de) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 ***-0807/P6.130*SECTION 541.** 20.165 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-0807/P6.131*SECTION 542.** 20.165 (2) (ga) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.142 (4) (ga).

13 ***-0807/P6.132*SECTION 543.** 20.165 (2) (gb) of the statutes is renumbered
14 20.142 (4) (gb).

15 ***-0807/P6.133*SECTION 544.** 20.165 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered
16 20.142 (4) (h).

17 ***-0807/P6.134*SECTION 545.** 20.165 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.142 (4) (j) and amended to read:

19 20.142 (4) (j) *Safety and building operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
20 the purposes of chs. 101 and 145 and ss. 167.35, 236.12 (2) (ap), 236.13 (1) (d) and
21 (2m), and 236.335, for the purpose of transferring the amounts in the schedule under
22 par. (kg) to the appropriation account under par. (kg), and for the purpose of
23 transferring the amounts in the schedule under par. (km) to the appropriation

1 ~~account under par. (km).~~ All moneys received under ch. 145, ss. 101.178, 101.19,
2 101.63 (9), 101.654 (3), 101.73 (12), 101.82 (4), 101.955 (2), 101.973 (7), 167.35 (2) (f),
3 and 236.12 (7) and all moneys transferred under 2005 Wisconsin Act 45, section 76
4 (6), shall be credited to this appropriation account.

5 ***-0807/P6.135*SECTION 546.** 20.165 (2) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.142 (4) (ka).

7 ***-0807/P6.136*SECTION 547.** 20.165 (2) (kd) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.142 (4) (kd).

9 ***-0807/P6.137*SECTION 548.** 20.165 (2) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

10 ***-0807/P6.138*SECTION 549.** 20.165 (2) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-0807/P6.139*SECTION 550.** 20.165 (2) (ks) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.142 (4) (ks).

13 ***-0807/P6.140*SECTION 551.** 20.165 (2) (L) of the statutes is renumbered
14 20.142 (4) (L).

15 ***-0807/P6.141*SECTION 552.** 20.165 (2) (La) of the statutes is renumbered
16 20.142 (4) (La).

17 ***-0807/P6.142*SECTION 553.** 20.165 (2) (m) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.142 (4) (m).

19 ***-0807/P6.143*SECTION 554.** 20.165 (2) (ma) of the statutes is renumbered
20 20.142 (4) (ma).

21 ***-0807/P6.144*SECTION 555.** 20.165 (2) (q) of the statutes is renumbered
22 20.142 (4) (q).

23 ***-1215/P3.49*SECTION 556.** 20.192 of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 *–1104/P1.1*SECTION 557. 20.225 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 *–0971/P5.152*SECTION 558. 20.235 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

3 *–0971/P5.153*SECTION 559. 20.235 (1) (fz) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.235 (1) (fz) *Remission of fees and reimbursement for veterans and*
5 *dependents.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse the Board of
6 Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority and technical college
7 district boards under s. 39.50 for fee remissions made under ss. 36.27 (3n) (b) or (3p)
8 (b) and 38.24 (7) (b) or (8) (b) and to reimburse veterans and dependents as provided
9 in ss. 36.27 (3n) (bm) or (3p) (bm) and 38.24 (7) (bm) or (8) (bm).

10 *–0801/P2.1*SECTION 560. 20.245 (1) (y) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 *–1509/P2.1*SECTION 561. 20.255 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.255 (1) (fm) *Value-Added Research Center.* The amounts in the schedule to
13 pay the costs of the University of Wisconsin–Madison Value–Added Research Center
14 under s. 118.301 (2) and (4).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 *–1137/P7.1*SECTION 562. 20.255 (2) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.255 (2) (ac) *General equalization aids and eligible and other school district*
17 *parental choice program payments.* The amounts in the schedule for the payment of
18 educational aids under ss. 121.08, 121.09, 121.095, 121.105, 121.137 and subch. VI
19 of ch. 121 and to make payments to private schools under s. 118.60 (4) (bk), (4m) (am),
20 and (4r) (bm).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 ***-1361/P3.1***SECTION 563. 20.255 (2) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.255 (2) (aq) *Per pupil aid. ~~A sum sufficient~~ The amounts in the schedule*
3 for per pupil aid under s. 115.437.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 ***-1241/P2.1***SECTION 564. 20.255 (2) (ct) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 ***-0832/P3.1***SECTION 565. 20.255 (2) (fg) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.255 (2) (fg) *Aid for cooperative educational service agencies. The amounts*
7 *in the schedule for a payment not to exceed \$25,000 annually to each cooperative*
8 *educational service agency, ~~for the current operational expenses of these agencies~~*
9 *and to match any federal funds received by these agencies for vocational education*
10 *administration.*

11 ***-1137/P7.2***SECTION 566. 20.255 (2) (fr) of the statutes is amended to read:
12 20.255 (2) (fr) *Parental choice program for eligible school districts and other*
13 *school districts; pupils participating before the 2015–16 school year. A sum sufficient*
14 *to make the payments to private schools under s. 118.60 (4) (bg) and (4m) (a).*

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 ***-1137/P7.3***SECTION 567. 20.255 (2) (fv) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 20.255 (2) (fv) *Milwaukee Parental Choice Program and the parental choice*
17 *program for eligible school districts and other school districts; transfer pupils. A sum*
18 *sufficient to make the payments under ss. 118.60 (4r) (am) and 119.23 (4r).*

19 ***-0493/2.17***SECTION 568. 20.255 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 20.255 (2) (q) *Grants for literacy and early childhood development programs.*
21 From the governor's read to lead development fund, a sum sufficient for grants to

1 support literacy and early childhood development programs under s. ~~14.20 (2) 48.53~~
2 (3) (c).

3 ***-1078/P4.11*SECTION 569.** 20.255 (2) (u) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 ***-1078/P4.12*SECTION 570.** 20.255 (3) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.255 (3) (q) *Periodical and reference information databases; Newslines for the*
6 *Blind.* From the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
7 Newslines for the Blind, provided by the Regional Library for the Blind and Physically
8 Handicapped, and to contract for periodical and reference information databases
9 under s. 115.28 (26). Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance
10 on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s.
11 20.155 (3) (rm).

12 ***-1078/P4.13*SECTION 571.** 20.255 (3) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.255 (3) (qm) *Aid to public library systems.* From the universal service fund,
14 the amounts in the schedule for state aid to public library systems under s. 43.24.
15 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
16 shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.155 (3) (rm).

17 ***-1078/P4.14*SECTION 572.** 20.255 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (3) (r) *Library service contracts.* From the universal service fund, the
19 amounts in the schedule for library service contracts under s. 43.03 (6) and (7).
20 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
21 shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.155 (3) (rm).

22 ***-0971/P5.154*SECTION 573.** 20.285 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

1 **20.285 University of Wisconsin System Authority.** (intro.) There is
2 appropriated to the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin
3 System Authority for the following programs:

4 **SECTION 574.** 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.285 (1) (a) *General program operations.* ~~The~~ Biennially, the amounts in the
6 schedule for the purpose of educational programs and related programs. ~~The board~~
7 ~~of regents may not encumber amounts appropriated under this paragraph for~~
8 ~~groundwater research without the approval of the secretary of administration.~~

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 575.** 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
10 ... (this act), section 574, is amended to read:

11 20.285 (1) (a) *General program operations.* Biennially, the amounts in the
12 schedule for the purpose of educational programs and related programs, to be paid
13 as provided in s. 16.004 (19).

14 **SECTION 576.** 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
15 ... (this act), section 575, is amended to read:

16 20.285 (1) (a) *General program operations.* ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the
17 schedule for the purpose of educational programs and related programs, to be paid
18 as provided in s. 16.004 (19).

19 *~~-0971/P5.157~~**SECTION 577.** 20.285 (1) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 20.285 (1) (d) 2. Reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for any amounts advanced to meet
22 principal and interest costs on self-amortizing university facilities whenever the

1 amount appropriated under ~~par. (gj)~~ s. 20.505 (5) (h) is insufficient, as determined
2 by the department of administration, to make such reimbursement.

3 *~~0971/P5.158~~SECTION 578. 20.285 (1) (fd) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.115 (9) (f), and 20.115 (9) (f) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

5 20.115 (9) (f) (title) ~~State laboratory of hygiene; general~~ *General program*
6 *operations.*

7 *~~0971/P5.159~~SECTION 579. 20.285 (1) (fj) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.115 (2) (am).

9 *~~0971/P5.160~~SECTION 580. 20.285 (1) (gb) of the statutes, as affected by 2013
10 Wisconsin Act 20, is amended to read:

11 20.285 (1) (gb) *General program operations.* All moneys received from the
12 operation of educational programs and related programs to carry out the purposes
13 for which received, including the transfer of funds to par. (gj). In each fiscal year, the
14 Board of Regents shall transfer no more than ~~\$20,338,500~~ \$30,338,500 from this
15 appropriation account to the medical assistance trust fund.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.285 (1) (gb). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1012/P1.

16 *~~0971/P5.161~~SECTION 581. 20.285 (1) (gb) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
17 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

18 *~~0971/P5.162~~SECTION 582. 20.285 (1) (ge) of the statutes is repealed.

19 *~~0971/P5.163~~SECTION 583. 20.285 (1) (gj) of the statutes is repealed.

20 *~~0971/P5.164~~SECTION 584. 20.285 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered
21 20.115 (9) (i), and 20.115 (9) (i) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

22 20.115 (9) (i) (title) ~~State laboratory of hygiene~~ *Program revenues.*

1 *~~0971/P5.165~~*SECTION 585. 20.285 (1) (ia) of the statutes, as affected by 2013
2 Wisconsin Act 20, is renumbered 20.115 (9) (im), and 20.115 (9) (im) (title), as
3 renumbered, is amended to read:

4 20.115 (9) (im) (title) *State laboratory of hygiene, drivers Drivers.*

5 *~~0971/P5.166~~*SECTION 586. 20.285 (1) (je) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.115 (2) (je) and amended to read:

7 20.115 (2) (je) *Veterinary diagnostic laboratory; fees.* All moneys received under
8 s. ~~36.58~~ 93.13 (3), other than from state agencies, to be used for general program
9 operations of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory and to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u)
10 for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction
11 of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory enumerated in 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section
12 9107 (1) (m) 1., to make payments determined by the building commission under s.
13 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in
14 financing that facility, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary
15 arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

16 *~~0971/P5.167~~*SECTION 587. 20.285 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

17 *~~0971/P5.168~~*SECTION 588. 20.285 (1) (kg) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.115 (2) (kg).

19 *~~0971/P5.169~~*SECTION 589. 20.285 (1) (Li) of the statutes is repealed.

20 *~~0971/P5.170~~*SECTION 590. 20.285 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

21 *~~0971/P5.171~~*SECTION 591. 20.285 (1) (mc) of the statutes is renumbered
22 20.115 (2) (mc).

23 *~~1078/P4.15~~*SECTION 592. 20.285 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.285 (1) (q) *Telecommunications services.* From the universal service fund,
25 the amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services as specified in

1 s. 196.218 (5) (a) 6. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on
2 June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.155
3 (3) (rm).

4 ***-0971/P5.172*SECTION 593.** 20.285 (1) (q) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
5 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.285 (1) (q). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1078/P3.

6 ***-0971/P5.173*SECTION 594.** 20.285 (1) (qe) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***-0971/P5.174*SECTION 595.** 20.285 (1) (qj) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-0971/P5.175*SECTION 596.** 20.285 (1) (qm) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***-0971/P5.176*SECTION 597.** 20.285 (1) (qr) of the statutes is repealed.

10 ***-0971/P5.177*SECTION 598.** 20.285 (1) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-0971/P5.178*SECTION 599.** 20.285 (1) (rc) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***-0971/P5.179*SECTION 600.** 20.285 (1) (rm) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-0971/P5.180*SECTION 601.** 20.285 (1) (s) of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***-0971/P5.181*SECTION 602.** 20.285 (1) (tb) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ***-0971/P5.182*SECTION 603.** 20.285 (1) (tm) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-0971/P5.183*SECTION 604.** 20.285 (1) (u) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-0971/P5.184*SECTION 605.** 20.285 (1) (w) of the statutes is repealed.

18 ***-0971/P5.185*SECTION 606.** 20.285 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***-0971/P5.186*SECTION 607.** 20.285 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-0971/P5.187*SECTION 608.** 20.285 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-0971/P5.188*SECTION 609.** 20.285 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-0971/P5.189*SECTION 610.** 20.285 (2) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***-0971/P5.190*SECTION 611.** 20.285 (2) (j) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***-0971/P5.191***SECTION 612. 20.285 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-0807/P6.145***SECTION 613. 20.292 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to
3 read:

4 20.292 (1) (gm) *Fire schools; state operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
5 supervising and conducting schools for instruction in fire protection and prevention
6 under s. 38.04 (9). All moneys transferred from s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (4) (L) to this
7 appropriation shall be credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3)
8 (a), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this appropriation
9 shall revert to the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (4) (L).

10 ***-0807/P6.146***SECTION 614. 20.292 (1) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.292 (1) (gr) *Fire schools; local assistance.* The amounts in the schedule for
12 district fire fighter training programs under s. 38.12 (9). All moneys transferred
13 from s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (4) (L) to this appropriation shall be credited to this
14 appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on
15 June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (4)
16 (L).

17 ***-0807/P6.147***SECTION 615. 20.292 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

18 ***-1215/P3.50***SECTION 616. 20.320 (2) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.320 (2) (s) *Safe drinking water loan programs financial assistance.* From
20 the environmental improvement fund, a sum sufficient for financial assistance
21 under the safe drinking water loan program under s. 281.61, for other drinking water
22 quality activities under s. 281.62 and to transfer funds to the Wisconsin drinking
23 water reserve fund under s. ~~234.933~~ 235.933, as authorized under s. 281.625 (4).

24 ***-1215/P3.51***SECTION 617. 20.320 (2) (x) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.320 (2) (x) *Safe drinking water loan programs financial assistance; federal.*

2 From the safe drinking water loan program federal revolving loan fund account in
3 the environmental improvement fund, all moneys received from the federal
4 government to provide financial assistance under the safe drinking water loan
5 program under s. 281.61, for other drinking water quality activities under s. 281.62
6 and for drinking water loan guarantees under s. ~~234.86~~ 235.86, as authorized by the
7 governor under s. 16.54, for financial assistance under the safe drinking water loan
8 program under s. 281.61, other drinking water quality activities under s. 281.62 and
9 to transfer funds to the Wisconsin drinking water reserve fund under s. ~~234.933~~
10 235.933, as authorized under s. 281.625 (4).

11 *~~-0794/P1.2~~*SECTION 618. 20.320 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 *~~-0794/P1.3~~*SECTION 619. 20.320 (3) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 *~~-0466/1.1~~*SECTION 620. 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (1) (fs) *Endangered resources — voluntary payments; sales, leases, and*
15 *fees.* As a continuing appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated
16 under ss. 71.10 (5) (b) and 71.30 (10) (b), the net amounts certified under ss. 71.10
17 (5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3., all moneys received from the sale or lease of resources
18 derived from the land in the state natural areas system, and all moneys received from
19 fees collected under ss. 29.319 (2), 29.563 (10) (a), and 341.14 (6r) (b) 5. and 12., for
20 the purposes of the endangered resources program, as defined under ss. 71.10 (5) (a)
21 2. and 71.30 (10) (a) 2. Three percent of the moneys certified under ss. 71.10 (5) (h)
22 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3. in each fiscal year and 3% of the fees received under s. 341.14

1 (6r) (b) 5. and 12. in each fiscal year shall be allocated for wildlife damage control and
2 payment of claims for damage associated with endangered or threatened species,
3 except that this combined allocation may not exceed \$100,000 per fiscal year.

4 *~~0971/P5.192~~*SECTION 621. 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
7 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
8 and protection of the state's fishery resources and that are conducted under ss. 23.09
9 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203, 30.277, and 90.21, and chs. 29 and 169, for activities
10 conducted under the ecological inventory and monitoring program of the endangered
11 resources program, and for the aquatic and terrestrial resources inventory under s.
12 23.09 (2) (km), ~~and for payments of \$53,700 in each fiscal year, to be credited to the~~
13 ~~appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (k), to the University of Wisconsin System~~
14 ~~for outdoor skills training under s. 29.598.~~

15 *~~1215/P3.52~~*SECTION 622. 20.370 (2) (mr) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.370 (2) (mr) *General program operations — brownfields.* From the
17 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for administration of activities
18 related to brownfields, as defined in s. ~~238.13~~ 235.13 (1) (a).

19 *~~0467/1.1~~*SECTION 623. 20.370 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed and
20 recreated to read:

21 20.370 (3) (title) PUBLIC SAFETY AND BUSINESS SUPPORT.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

22 *~~1043/2.1~~*SECTION 624. 20.370 (3) (ad) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 ***-1043/2.2*SECTION 625.** 20.370 (3) (aw) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 ***-0971/P5.193*SECTION 626.** 20.370 (3) (ga) of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.370 (3) (ga) *State laboratory of hygiene.* From the general fund, the amounts
4 in the schedule to pay the state laboratory of hygiene for services provided to the
5 department.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 ***-0807/P6.148*SECTION 627.** 20.370 (4) (mq) of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 20.370 (4) (mq) *General program operations — environmental fund.* From the
9 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for administration of
10 environmental activities under chs. 160, 281, and 283 and for administration of
11 activities related to the regulation of private on-site wastewater treatment systems
12 under ch. 145.

13 ***-0971/P5.194*SECTION 628.** 20.370 (4) (mu) of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 20.370 (4) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
16 the schedule for general program operations that relate to the management and
17 protection of the state's fishery resources and that are conducted under ss. 23.09 to
18 23.11, 30.203 and 30.277 and ch. 29 ~~and for payments of \$51,900 in each fiscal year,~~
19 ~~to be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (k), to the a University~~
20 ~~of Wisconsin System for studies of Great Lakes fish.~~

21 ***-0448/1.1*SECTION 629.** 20.370 (5) (ad) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 *~~0801/P2.2~~*SECTION 630. 20.370 (5) (at) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 *~~0801/P2.3~~*SECTION 631. 20.370 (5) (aw) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 *~~0801/P2.4~~*SECTION 632. 20.370 (5) (ay) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 *~~0801/P2.5~~*SECTION 633. 20.370 (5) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.370 (5) (bw) *Resource aids — county sustainable forestry and county forest*
6 *administration grants.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for county
7 sustainable forestry grants under s. 28.11 (5r) ~~and county forest administration~~
8 ~~grants under s. 28.11 (5m).~~

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 *~~0529/P2.1~~*SECTION 634. 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.370 (5) (by) *Resource aids — fire suppression grants.* ~~The Biennially, the~~
11 amounts in the schedule for grants for fire suppression clothing, supplies,
12 equipment, and vehicles, for acquiring fire prevention materials, and for training fire
13 fighters under s. 26.145.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 *~~0801/P2.6~~*SECTION 635. 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
16 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
17 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
18 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of a
19 state park under s. 23.198, ~~for funding for the Fox River Navigational System~~

1 Authority under s. 237.08 (2), and for the engineering and environmental study
2 under s. 31.307.

3 *-0801/P2.7*SECTION 636. 20.370 (5) (cx) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 *-0801/P2.8*SECTION 637. 20.370 (6) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.370 (6) (ar) *Environmental aids — lake protection.* From the conservation
6 fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants and
7 contracts under ~~ss. s.~~ 281.68 and for grants under s. 281.69.

8 *-0550/P2.1*SECTION 638. 20.370 (6) (av) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.370 (6) (av) *Environmental aids — river protection; conservation fund.*

10 ~~From Biennially, from~~ the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for river
11 protection grants and contracts under s. 281.70. ~~Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a),~~
12 ~~on June 30 of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this appropriation~~
13 ~~account shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (ar).~~

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 *-0801/P2.9*SECTION 639. 20.370 (6) (aw) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 *-1089/1.1*SECTION 640. 20.370 (7) (ct) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.370 (7) (ct) *Principal and interest — pollution abatement, environmental*
17 *fund.* From the environmental fund, ~~the amounts in the schedule~~ a sum sufficient
18 to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
19 in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or
20 improvement of point source water pollution abatement facilities and sewage
21 collection facilities under ss. 281.55, 281.56 and 281.57, to make the payments

1 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
2 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those facilities, and to make
3 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06
4 (8) (a).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 ***-1215/P3.53*SECTION 641.** 20.370 (9) (ny) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (9) (ny) *Aids administration — safe drinking water loan programs;*
7 *federal funds.* From the safe drinking water loan program federal revolving loan
8 fund account in the environmental improvement fund, all moneys received from the
9 federal government to administer the safe drinking water loan program, as
10 authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the administration of the safe drinking
11 water loan program under s. 281.59 or 281.61, the drinking water loan guarantee
12 program under ss. ~~234.86~~ 235.86 and 281.625 and other drinking water quality
13 activities under s. 281.62.

14 ***-0445/P2.4*SECTION 642.** 20.380 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 ***-0445/P2.5*SECTION 643.** 20.380 (2) (ip) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370

16 (1) (dg) and amended to read:

17 20.370 (1) (dg) *Kickapoo reserve management board; program services.* All
18 From the general fund, all moneys received by the Kickapoo reserve management
19 board from admissions, fees, leases, concessions, memberships, sales, and other
20 similar receipts authorized under s. ~~41.41~~ 23.0927 to be used for the general program
21 operations of the board under s. ~~41.41~~ 23.0927.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 ***-0445/P2.6*****SECTION 644.** 20.380 (2) (ir) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370
2 (1) (dh) and amended to read:

3 20.370 (1) (dh) *Kickapoo reserve management board; gifts and grants.* ~~All~~ From
4 the general fund, all moneys received by the Kickapoo reserve management board
5 from gifts, grants, or bequests, to carry out the purpose for which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 ***-0445/P2.7*****SECTION 645.** 20.380 (2) (kc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370
7 (1) (dk) and amended to read:

8 20.370 (1) (dk) *Kickapoo valley reserve; law enforcement services.* ~~The~~ From the
9 general fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide law enforcement services in the
10 Kickapoo valley reserve under s. ~~41.41~~ 23.0927 (2). All moneys transferred from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6c. shall be credited to this
12 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
13 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
14 20.505 (8) (hm).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 ***-0445/P2.8*****SECTION 646.** 20.380 (2) (ms) of the statutes is renumbered
16 20.370 (1) (dm) and amended to read:

17 20.370 (1) (dm) *Kickapoo reserve management board; federal aid.* ~~All~~ From the
18 general fund, all moneys received by the Kickapoo reserve management board from
19 the federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, to be used for
20 the purposes for which made and received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 *~~0445/P2.9~~*SECTION 647. 20.380 (2) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370
2 (1) (dq) and amended to read:

3 20.370 (1) (dq) *Kickapoo reserve management board; general program*
4 *operations. From the conservation fund, the The amounts in the schedule for the*
5 *general program operations of the Kickapoo reserve management board under s.*
6 *~~41.41~~ 23.0927.*

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 *~~0445/P2.10~~*SECTION 648. 20.380 (2) (r) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370
8 (1) (dr) and amended to read:

9 20.370 (1) (dr) *Kickapoo valley reserve; aids in lieu of taxes. From the*
10 *conservation fund, a A sum sufficient to pay aids to taxing jurisdictions for the*
11 *Kickapoo valley reserve under s. ~~41.41~~ 23.0927 (10).*

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 *~~0038/P3.1~~*SECTION 649. 20.395 (1) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.395 (1) (cq) *Elderly Seniors and disabled capital individuals with*
14 *disabilities specialized transportation aids, state funds. As a continuing*
15 *appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for specialized transportation capital*
16 *assistance for the elderly seniors and disabled individuals with disabilities under s.*
17 *85.22.*

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 *~~0739/P1.1~~*SECTION 650. 20.395 (2) (bt) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.395 (2) (bt) *Freight rail preservation. As a continuing appropriation, the*
20 *amounts in the schedule to acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2) (L) and*

1 85.09; and to provide grants and loans for rail property acquisitions and
2 improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (c) and (d).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 ***-0741/P2.1*SECTION 651.** 20.395 (3) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.395 (3) (ar) *Southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects, service funds.* All
5 moneys received from the fund created under s. 18.57 (1) as reimbursement for the
6 temporary financing under sub. (9) (th) of southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects
7 enumerated under s. 84.0145 (3) (b) that are financed under s. 84.59, for the purpose
8 of financing such projects.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 ***-0391/P4.1*SECTION 652.** 20.395 (3) (eg) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.395 (3) (eg) *Supplement from sponsorship agreements, state funds.* From
11 the general fund, all moneys received under s. 84.01 (36) (d) 1. for any purpose
12 described in par. (eq) or (es).

13 ***-0745/P4.1*SECTION 653.** 20.395 (4) (as) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.395 (4) (as) *Transit safety oversight, state funds.* As a continuing
15 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the transit safety oversight program
16 under s. 85.066.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 ***-0745/P4.2*SECTION 654.** 20.395 (4) (ay) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.395 (4) (ay) *Transit safety oversight, federal funds.* All moneys received from
19 the federal government for transit safety oversight under s. 85.066 for such purposes.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 ***-0741/P2.2*SECTION 655.** 20.395 (4) (jq) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.395 (4) (jq) *Transportation facilities and highway project revenue obligation*
2 *funding*. As a continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations
3 issued under s. 84.59 and deposited into the fund created under s. 18.57 (1), for the
4 transportation administrative facilities purposes of s. 84.01 (28) ~~and~~, for major
5 highway projects as defined under s. 84.013 (1) (a) for the purposes of ss. 84.06 and
6 84.09, for southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects enumerated under s. 84.0145
7 (3) (b), providing for reserves and for expenses of issuance and management of the
8 revenue obligations. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be
9 included in the schedule under s. 20.005.

10 ***-1093/P1.1*SECTION 656.** 20.395 (5) (jr) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 ***-0741/P2.3*SECTION 657.** 20.395 (9) (th) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.395 (9) (th) *Temporary funding of projects financed by revenue bonds*. A sum
13 sufficient to provide initial, temporary funding for any project to be financed under
14 s. 84.59 which is a southeast Wisconsin freeway megaproject enumerated under s.
15 84.0145 (3) (b), a major highway project enumerated under s. 84.013 (3) or a project
16 under s. 84.01 (28) approved under s. 13.48 (10) or authorized under s. 84.01 (30).
17 The department shall keep a separate account of expenditures under this paragraph
18 for each such project. As soon as moneys become available from the proceeds of the
19 obligation issued under s. 84.59 to finance that project, an amount equal to the
20 amounts expended under this paragraph shall be paid from those proceeds into the
21 transportation fund and credited to the appropriation account under sub. (3) (ar) or
22 (br) or (4) (at).

23 ***-0736/P1.1*SECTION 658.** 20.410 (1) (gn) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.410 (1) (gn) *Interstate compact for adult offender supervision*. All moneys
2 received from an offender submitting an interstate compact application to transfer
3 supervision to another state, as prescribed by rule in accordance with s. 304.16 (1)
4 (b) 1. and (5) (b), for the supervision of probationers, parolees, and persons on
5 extended supervision.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 *~~1015/P3.1~~**SECTION 659**. 20.410 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 20.410 (1) (kd) *Victim notification*. The amounts in the schedule for victim
8 notification services. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
9 s. 20.505 (1) (id) 6. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
10 s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall be
11 transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (1) (id).

12 *~~0407/P3.1~~**SECTION 660**. 20.410 (3) (cd) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437
13 (1) (cj) and amended to read:

14 20.437 (1) (cj) *Community youth and family aids*. The amounts in the schedule
15 ~~plus the amounts transferred from the appropriation account under par. (eg) for the~~
16 improvement and provision of community-based juvenile delinquency-related
17 services under s. 48.526 and juvenile correctional services under s. 301.26 and for
18 reimbursement to counties having a population of less than ~~500,000~~ 750,000 for the
19 cost of court attached intake services as provided in s. 938.06 (4). Disbursements
20 may be made from this appropriation account under s. ~~301.085~~ 49.32 (2). Refunds
21 received relating to payments made under s. ~~301.085~~ 49.32 (2) shall be returned to
22 this appropriation account. ~~All moneys transferred from the appropriation account~~
23 ~~under par. (eg) shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~ Notwithstanding ss.

1 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department of ~~corrections~~ children and families may
2 transfer moneys under this paragraph between fiscal years. Except for moneys
3 authorized for transfer under s. ~~301.26~~ 48.526 (3), all moneys from this paragraph
4 allocated under s. ~~301.26~~ 48.526 (3) and not spent or encumbered by counties by
5 December 31 of each year shall lapse into the general fund on the succeeding January

6 1. The joint committee on finance may transfer additional moneys to the next
7 calendar year.

8 *~~0209/3.1~~***SECTION 661.** 20.410 (3) (cg) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.410 (3) (cg) *Serious juvenile offenders.* Biennially, the amounts in the
10 schedule for juvenile correctional institution, ~~corrective sanctions~~, alternate care,
11 ~~aftercare~~, community supervision, and other juvenile program services specified in
12 s. 938.538 (3) provided for the persons specified in s. 301.26 (4) (cm) and for juvenile
13 correctional institution services for persons placed in juvenile correctional
14 institutions under s. 973.013 (3m).

15 *~~0407/P3.2~~***SECTION 662.** 20.410 (3) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437
16 (1) (cm) and amended to read:

17 20.437 (1) (cm) *Community intervention program.* The amounts in the
18 schedule for the community intervention program under s. ~~301.263~~ 48.528.

19 *~~0209/3.2~~***SECTION 663.** 20.410 (3) (hr) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.410 (3) (hr) *Juvenile ~~corrective sanctions program~~ community supervision*
21 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for the ~~corrective sanctions~~ community
22 supervision services specified in ss. 49.45 (25) (bj) and 301.26 (4) (c) and (eg). All
23 moneys received in payment for those ~~corrective sanctions~~ services as specified in s.
24 301.26 (4) (d) and (eg), and all moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm), shall be
25 credited to this appropriation account. If moneys generated by the daily rate under

1 s. 301.26 (4) (d) exceed actual fiscal year ~~corrective sanctions~~ community supervision
2 services costs, that excess shall be transferred to the appropriation account under
3 par. (hm) as provided in s. 301.26 (4) (ct).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation, but should not be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats., because of a delayed effective date.

4 ~~*-0407/P3.3~~**SECTION 664.** 20.410 (3) (ko) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ~~*-0407/P3.4~~**SECTION 665.** 20.410 (3) (kp) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437

6 (1) (kp) and amended to read:

7 20.437 (1) (kp) *Indian juvenile Interagency and intra-agency aids; tribal*
8 *delinquency placements.* The amounts in the schedule to be used for unexpected or
9 unusually high-cost out-of-home care placements of Indian juveniles who have
10 been adjudicated delinquent by tribal courts. All moneys transferred from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 21d. shall be credited to this
12 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
13 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
14 20.505 (8) (hm).

15 ~~*-0378/2.1~~**SECTION 666.** 20.425 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.425 (1) (i) *Fees, collective bargaining training, publications, and appeals.*

17 The amounts in the schedule for the performance of fact-finding, mediation,
18 certification, and arbitration functions, for the provision of copies of transcripts, for
19 the cost of operating training programs under ss. 111.09 (3), 111.71 (5m), and 111.94
20 (3), for the preparation of publications, transcripts, reports, and other copied
21 material, and for costs related to conducting appeals under s. 230.45. All moneys
22 received under ss. 111.09 (1) and (2), 111.70 (4) (d) 3. b., 111.71 (1) and (2), 111.83 (3)
23 (b), 111.94 (1) and (2), and 230.45 (3), all moneys received from arbitrators and

1 arbitration panel members, and individuals who are interested in serving in such
2 positions, and from individuals and organizations who participate in other collective
3 bargaining training programs conducted by the commission, and all moneys received
4 from the sale of publications, transcripts, reports, and other copied material shall be
5 credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end
6 of the fiscal year any unencumbered balance exceeding 10 percent of that fiscal year's
7 expenditures under this appropriation account lapses to the general fund.

8 ***-0190/P3.1***SECTION 667. 20.433 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.433 (1) (g) *General program operations.* From all moneys received under s.
10 69.22 (1m), the amounts in the schedule to be used for the expenses of the child abuse
11 and neglect prevention board under s. 48.982 (2) and (3), for statewide projects under
12 s. 48.982 (5), for the general program operations of the family resource center grant
13 program under s. 48.982 (6), and for technical assistance to organizations under s.
14 48.982 (4) and (6). Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), there is transferred from this
15 appropriation account to the appropriation account under par. (h) all moneys in this
16 appropriation account that are unexpended and unencumbered at the close of a fiscal
17 year. The child abuse and neglect prevention board may transfer all moneys in this
18 appropriation account that are unexpended and unencumbered to the appropriation
19 account under par. (h) at any time.

20 ***-0190/P3.2***SECTION 668. 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.433 (1) (h) *Grants to organizations.* All moneys received under s. 69.22 (1m),
22 less the amounts appropriated under par. (g), and all moneys transferred from the
23 appropriation account under par. (g), to be used for grants to organizations under s.
24 48.982 (4) and (6).

SECTION 669

1 *~~0807/P6.149~~***SECTION 669.** 20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 20.435 (1) (gm) *Licensing, review and certifying activities; fees; supplies and*
4 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified in ss. ~~252.23, 252.24,~~
5 ~~252.245,~~ 253.12, 254.176, 254.178, 254.179, 254.20 (5) and (8), 254.31 to 254.39,
6 254.41, 254.47, 254.61 to 254.88, ~~255.08 (2),~~ and 256.15 (8), ch. 69, for the purchase
7 and distribution of medical supplies, and to analyze and provide data under s.
8 250.04. All moneys received under ss. 250.04 (3m), ~~252.23 (4) (a), 252.24 (4) (a),~~
9 ~~252.245 (9),~~ 254.176, 254.178, 254.181, 254.20 (5) and (8), 254.31 to 254.39, 254.41,
10 254.47, 254.61 to 254.88, ~~255.08 (2) (b),~~ and 256.15 (5) (f) and (8) (d) and ch. 69, other
11 than s. 69.22 (1m), and as reimbursement for medical supplies shall be credited to
12 this appropriation account.

13 *~~0602/P4.2~~***SECTION 670.** 20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
14 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

15 20.435 (1) (gm) *Licensing, review and certifying activities; fees; supplies and*
16 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified in ss. 253.12,
17 254.176, 254.178, 254.179, 254.20 (5) and (8), 254.31 to 254.39, 254.41, ~~254.47,~~
18 ~~254.61 to 254.88,~~ 255.08 (2), and 256.15 (8), ch. 69, for the purchase and distribution
19 of medical supplies, and to analyze and provide data under s. 250.04. All moneys
20 received under ss. 250.04 (3m), 254.176, 254.178, 254.181, 254.20 (5) and (8), 254.31
21 to 254.39, 254.41, ~~254.47, 254.61 to 254.88,~~ 255.08 (2) (b), and 256.15 (5) (f) and (8)
22 (d) and ch. 69, other than s. 69.22 (1m), and as reimbursement for medical supplies
23 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.435 (1) (gm). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -602/P3 and -0807/P5.

1 *~~1258/P1.1~~*SECTION 671. 20.435 (1) (hg) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.435 (1) (hg) *General program operations; health care information.* The
3 amounts in the schedule to fund the activities of the department of health services
4 under ch. 153, to contract with the data organization under s. 153.05 (2r), and to
5 make payments to a corporation under s. 153.81 to support health information
6 exchange. The contract fees paid under s. 153.05 (6m) and ~~assessments paid under~~
7 ~~s. 153.60~~ shall be credited to this appropriation account.

8 *~~1282/P2.1~~*SECTION 672. 20.435 (2) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.435 (2) (gk) *Institutional operations and charges.* The amounts in the
10 schedule for care, other than under s. 51.06 (1r), provided by the centers for the
11 developmentally disabled, to reimburse the cost of providing the services and to
12 remit any credit balances to county departments that occur on and after
13 July 1, 1978, in accordance with s. 51.437 (4rm) (c); for care, other than under s.
14 46.043, provided by the mental health institutes, to reimburse the cost of providing
15 the services and to remit any credit balances to county departments that occur on and
16 after January 1, 1979, in accordance with s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2.; for maintenance of
17 state-owned housing at centers for the developmentally disabled and mental health
18 institutes; for repair or replacement of property damaged at the mental health
19 institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; for grants under 2015
20 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9118 (7); and for reimbursing the total cost of
21 using, producing, and providing services, products, and care. All moneys received
22 as payments from medical assistance on and after August 1, 1978; as payments from
23 all other sources including other payments under s. 46.10 and payments under s.
24 51.437 (4rm) (c) received on and after July 1, 1978; as medical assistance payments,
25 other payments under s. 46.10, and payments under s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2. received on

1 and after January 1, 1979; as payments for the rental of state-owned housing and
2 other institutional facilities at centers for the developmentally disabled and mental
3 health institutes; for the sale of electricity, steam, or chilled water; as payments in
4 restitution of property damaged at the mental health institutes or at centers for the
5 developmentally disabled; for the sale of surplus property, including vehicles, at the
6 mental health institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; and for other
7 services, products, and care shall be credited to this appropriation, except that any
8 payment under s. 46.10 received for the care or treatment of patients admitted under
9 s. 51.10, 51.15, or 51.20 for which the state is liable under s. 51.05 (3), of forensic
10 patients committed under ch. 971 or 975, admitted under ch. 975, or transferred
11 under s. 51.35 (3), or of patients transferred from a state prison under s. 51.37 (5),
12 to the Mendota Mental Health Institute or the Winnebago Mental Health Institute
13 shall be treated as general purpose revenue — earned, as defined under s. 20.001 (4);
14 and except that moneys received under s. 51.06 (6) may be expended only as provided
15 in s. 13.101 (17).

16 *~~1282/P2.2~~**SECTION 673.** 20.435 (2) (gk) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
17 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

18 20.435 (2) (gk) *Institutional operations and charges.* The amounts in the
19 schedule for care, other than under s. 51.06 (1r), provided by the centers for the
20 developmentally disabled, to reimburse the cost of providing the services and to
21 remit any credit balances to county departments that occur on and after
22 July 1, 1978, in accordance with s. 51.437 (4rm) (c); for care, other than under s.
23 46.043, provided by the mental health institutes, to reimburse the cost of providing
24 the services and to remit any credit balances to county departments that occur on and
25 after January 1, 1979, in accordance with s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2.; for maintenance of

1 state-owned housing at centers for the developmentally disabled and mental health
2 institutes; for repair or replacement of property damaged at the mental health
3 institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; ~~for grants under 2015~~
4 ~~Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9118 (7);~~ and for reimbursing the total cost of
5 using, producing, and providing services, products, and care. All moneys received
6 as payments from medical assistance on and after August 1, 1978; as payments from
7 all other sources including other payments under s. 46.10 and payments under s.
8 51.437 (4rm) (c) received on and after July 1, 1978; as medical assistance payments,
9 other payments under s. 46.10, and payments under s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2. received on
10 and after January 1, 1979; as payments for the rental of state-owned housing and
11 other institutional facilities at centers for the developmentally disabled and mental
12 health institutes; for the sale of electricity, steam, or chilled water; as payments in
13 restitution of property damaged at the mental health institutes or at centers for the
14 developmentally disabled; for the sale of surplus property, including vehicles, at the
15 mental health institutes or at centers for the developmentally disabled; and for other
16 services, products, and care shall be credited to this appropriation, except that any
17 payment under s. 46.10 received for the care or treatment of patients admitted under
18 s. 51.10, 51.15, or 51.20 for which the state is liable under s. 51.05 (3), of forensic
19 patients committed under ch. 971 or 975, admitted under ch. 975, or transferred
20 under s. 51.35 (3), or of patients transferred from a state prison under s. 51.37 (5),
21 to the Mendota Mental Health Institute or the Winnebago Mental Health Institute
22 shall be treated as general purpose revenue — earned, as defined under s. 20.001 (4);
23 and except that moneys received under s. 51.06 (6) may be expended only as provided
24 in s. 13.101 (17).

1 ***-1461/P2.9***SECTION 674. 20.435 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed and
2 recreated to read:

3 20.435 (4) (title) MEDICAID SERVICES.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 ***-1461/P2.10***SECTION 675. 20.435 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 20.435 (4) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
6 general program operations, including health care financing regulation,
7 administration, field services, operation of the council on physical disabilities under
8 s. 46.29, and medical assistance eligibility determinations under s. 49.45 (2) (a) 3.

9 ***-1461/P2.11***SECTION 676. 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 20.435 (4) (b) *Medical Assistance program benefits.* Biennially, the amounts
11 in the schedule to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance program
12 benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49, for a portion of the Badger Care
13 health care program under s. 49.665, to provide a portion of the Medical Assistance
14 program benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49 that are not also provided
15 under par. (o), to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10), to provide a portion
16 of the facility payments under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (9m), to fund
17 services provided by resource centers or other entities under s. 46.283, for services
18 under the family care benefit program under s. 46.284 (5), for assisting victims of
19 diseases, as provided in ss. 49.68, 49.683, and 49.685, for distributing grants under
20 s. 146.64, and for reduction of any operating deficits as specified in 2005 Wisconsin
21 Act 15, section 3. Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may transfer from
22 this appropriation account to the appropriation account under sub. (5) (kc) funds in
23 the amount of and for the purposes specified in s. 46.485. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001

1 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department may credit or deposit into this appropriation
2 account and may transfer between fiscal years funds that it transfers from the
3 appropriation account under sub. (5) (kc) for the purposes specified in s. 46.485 (3r).
4 Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may transfer from this appropriation
5 account to the appropriation account under sub. ~~(7)~~ par. (bd) funds in the amount and
6 for the purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).

7 *~~1461/P2.12~~*SECTION 677. 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
8 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

9 20.435 (4) (b) *Medical Assistance program benefits.* Biennially, the amounts
10 in the schedule to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance program
11 benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49, for a portion of the Badger Care
12 health care program under s. 49.665, to provide a portion of the Medical Assistance
13 program benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49 that are not also provided
14 under par. (o), to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10), to provide a portion
15 of the facility payments under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (9m), to fund
16 services provided by resource centers or other entities under s. 46.283, for services
17 under the family care program under s. 46.284 (5), for assisting victims of diseases,
18 as provided in ss. 49.68, 49.683, and 49.685, for distributing grants under s. 146.64,
19 and for reduction of any operating deficits as specified in 2005 Wisconsin Act 15,
20 section 3. Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may transfer from this
21 appropriation account to the appropriation account under sub. (5) (kc) funds in the
22 amount of and for the purposes specified in s. 46.485. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001
23 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department may credit or deposit into this appropriation
24 account and may transfer between fiscal years funds that it transfers from the
25 appropriation account under sub. (5) (kc) for the purposes specified in s. 46.485 (3r).

1 Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may transfer from this appropriation
2 account to the appropriation account under par. (bd) funds in the amount and for the
3 purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).

4 *~~1461/P2.13~~*SECTION 678. 20.435 (4) (bd) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
5 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

6 20.435 (4) (bd) *Long-term care programs.* The amounts in the schedule for
7 assessments, case planning, services, administration and risk reserve escrow
8 accounts under s. 46.27, for pilot projects under s. 46.271 (1), to fund services
9 provided by resource centers other entities under s. 46.283 (5), for services under the
10 family care program under s. 46.284 (5), for services and supports under s. 46.2803
11 (2), for services provided under the children's community options program under s.
12 46.272, and for the payment of premiums under s. 49.472 (5). ~~If the department~~
13 ~~transfers funds to this appropriation from the appropriation account under sub. (4)~~
14 ~~(b), the amounts in the schedule for the fiscal year for which the transfer is made are~~
15 ~~increased by the amount of the transfer for the purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).~~

16 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may under this
17 paragraph transfer moneys between fiscal years. Except for moneys authorized for
18 transfer under this appropriation or under s. 46.27 (7) (fm) or (g), all moneys under
19 this appropriation that are allocated under s. 46.27 and are not spent or encumbered
20 by counties or by the department by December 31 of each year shall lapse to the
21 general fund on the succeeding January 1 unless transferred to the next calendar
22 year by the joint committee on finance.

23 *~~1461/P2.14~~*SECTION 679. 20.435 (4) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.435 (4) (bm) *Medical Assistance, food stamps, and Badger Care*
25 *administration; contract costs, insurer reports, and resource centers.* Biennially, the